From: Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC) [E]

Sent: Mon, 23 Mar 2020 13:17:53 +0000
To: Corbett, Kizzmekia (NIH/VRC) [E]
Subject: FW:

Hi Kizzy,

This will be 3:30 for us. (I didn’t state the times correctly in my note back to him). Will that work?

Barney

mmpe— . T
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 9:14 AM

To: Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC) [E][ ) (6)>
Cc: Corbett, Kizzmekia (NIH/VRC) [E] [ ®) 6 >; Stein, Judy (NIH/VRC) [C]
[ ®®); Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [E]L 1 ®®); Stephane Bancel
S b Be.00
]

Subject: RE: [ e®

Thank you Barney, 8:30 CET is fine forlI®I@X. | will attend the call with two colleagues from R&D
Immunoassays .
Best regards

De : Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC) [E][ T ®) 6

Envoyé : lundi 23 mars 2020 13:48

A O e

Cc : Corbett, Kizzmekia (NIH/VRC) [E]l 0 ®)®)>; Stein, Judy (NIH/VRC) [C]
[ ®6); Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [E]f 1 ®); Stephane Bancel
- e

Objet : RE: (100 e

External Email

| can meet at 4:30 PM EDT (8:30 CET) with Dr. Corbett to discuss the assay. | think that is all we need to
get started.

We are now on daylight savings time, so should be only 5 hours difference.

Barney
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From: 0 e6@

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 7:48 AM

To: Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC) [E]l ®®

Cc: Corbett, Kizzmekia (NIH/VRC) [E] < i®) @) >; Stein, Judy (NIH/VRC) [C]
[ ®®>; Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [E][ T ®)(6); Stephane Bancel
- ®e

Subject: RE: [ e®

Thank you Stephane and Graham for your quick reaction, Graham would you be available today for a
call today to introduce the topic and discuss the scientific aspect on [IING®@ »

| propose either 3 or 3.30 pm (EST), 9 or 9.30 pm (CET)

Best regards

- &
De : Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC) [E] [ ®) 6)>

Envoyé : dimanche 22 mars 2020 23:10

A Stephane Bancel [ OO, IINOGOE

—

Ce : Corbett, Kizzmekia (NIH/VRC) [E] IEIN®®); stein, Judy (NIH/VRC) [C]
T ®® Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [E] FEETT®I©)>

Objet: REL 0.

External Email

Thanks Stephane,

Take care,

Barney

From: Stephane Bancel IIIIINO6>

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 5:02 PM

To: [ GG, Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC) €]
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- 06
Subject: [ 0@

Barney,

Let me introduce you to [ O®

| leave it to both of you
Cheers

Stephane

;ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

Confidentiality notice and disclaimer: The information in this message and any attachments is intended for the
exclusive use of the addressee(s), is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, of any such
information by persons or entities other than the intended addressee(s) is prohibited. If you have received this
message in error and are not the intended addressee, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message
and any attachments from your system without reading or disclosing them. If you are not the intended addressee, be
advised that any use of the information in this message and any attachment is prohibited and may be unlawful, and
you must not copy this message or attachment or disclose the contents to any other person.
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From: Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC) [E]

Sent: Fri, 20 Mar 2020 21:38:36 +0000

To: Stein, Judy (NIH/VRC) [C];Corbett, Kizzmekia (NIH/VRC) [E];Morabito, Kaitlyn
(NIH/VRC) [E];Alvarado, Gabriela (NIH/VRC) [C];Chen, Xuejun (NIH/VRC) [E];Kong, Wing-Pui (NIH/VRC)
(E]

Subject RE: Request for IEIING®

Hi Judy,

Wing might know [ S e
0

Barney

From: Stein, Judy (NIH/VRC) [C][ T ®)®

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 5:36 PM

To: Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC) [E][ " ®®>; Corbett, Kizzmekia (NIH/VRC) [E]

P ®®); Morabito, Kaitlyn (NIH/VRC) [E] FE®®); Alvarado,

Gabriela (NIH/VRC) [C][ 0 ®)®); Chen, Xuejun (NIH/VRC) [E]

S GI6); Kong, Wing-Pui (NIH/VRO) [£] I ®6)>
- Bey)

Subject: FW: Request for

Hi everyone,

Thanks
Judy

From: Abraham, Jonathan,M.D.,Ph.D.[[ ) 6)>

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 4:57 PM

To: Stein, Judy (NIH/VRC) [C] <IN ®®
Subject: Request for [T @@

Dear Judy,

I hope this email finds you well and healthy in these difficult times.
| was wondering if
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Jonathan

Jonathan Abraham, M.D., Ph.D.

Assistant Professor of Microbiology
Blavatnik Institute | Harvard Medical School
Office: FEIIII®®

Lab: [T ®©

Fax: (617) 432-4787

Website: http://abrahamlab.med.harvard.edu/
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